Jean A. Stone

]
From: Henry Walker [HWALKER@babc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:07 AM
To: Jean A. Stone; 'cmtroutman@troutmanlaw.net’
Subject: RE: TRA Docket No. 11-00199

Understood. Thanks.

Henry Walker

From: Jean A. Stone [mailto:Jean.A.Stone@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 10:00 AM

To: ‘emtroutman@troutmanlaw.net'; Walker, Henry
Subject: TRA Docket No. 11-00199

Mr. Troutman and Mr. Walker:

The purpose of this email is to confirm that no brief was received on behalf of Emerson Properties by yesterday’s
deadline as set forth in the procedural schedule on December 19, 2011. Therefore, no reply briefs will be due on Friday,
January 6, 2012. In addition, there was no request for oral argument filed, so there will be no oral argument on January
9, 2012.

If you need any clarification, please respond to “all” re this email message.
Jean Stone, Hearing Officer

Jean A. Stone

Legal Counsel

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

Phone 615-741-2904 Ext. 170
Fax 615-741-9934

Email jean.a.stone@tn.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mait s from a law firm and may be protected by the attorney-client or work product privileges. If you have received this message in
efror, please notify the sender by replying o this e-mai and then delete it from your computer.




Jean A. Stone

From: Mark Troutman [cmtroutman@troutmanlaw.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:38 PM

To: ' 'Henry Walker'; Jean A. Stone

Subject: RE: TRA Docket No. 11-00199

| must have misunderstood the procedural schedule as | understood Emerson's brief to be a reply brief due the 6th.
However, having said that, our issues are substantive and with the merits rather than jurisdictional. Emerson's issues
relate to the bankruptcy court's termination of any interest of the Petitioner in the real property at issue and in the
same court's termination of the Petitioner's previous contracts with the prior, bankrupt, owner. Therefore, our
positions in this matter relate to the merits and not the Agency's jurisdiction. :

Sorry for our confusion.

Mark

C. Mark Troutman

Troutman & Troutman, PC
Attorneys at Law

P.O. Box 757

124 Independence Lane
LaFollette, TN 37766
Phone (423) 566-6001

Fax {423) 566-4004

This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If
you received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by a reply email and delete all copies.

From: Jean A. Stone [mailto:Jean.A.Stone@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 11:00 AM

To: 'cmtroutman@troutmanlaw.net’; Henry Walker
Subject: TRA Docket No. 11-00199

Mr. Troutman and Mr. Walker:

The purpose of this email is to confirm that no brief was received on behalf of Emerson Properties by yesterday’s
deadline as set forth in the procedural schedule on December 19, 2011. Therefore, no reply briefs will be due on Friday,
January 6, 2012. In addition, there was no request for oral argument filed, so there will be no oral argument on January
9, 2012.

If you need any clarification, please respond to “all” re this email message.
Jean Stone, Hearing Officer

Jean A. Stone

Legal Counsel

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway



